
 

  

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Tuesday 18 April 2006 
 

Response to UNC Modification Proposal 075 Proposal to amend 
Annex A Part 8 of the CSEP NExA by replacing the current version of 
the AQ Table with a revised Table to account for movements in AQ 
values as a result of the AQ Review 2004/5 
 
Dear Tim 
 
E.ON UK supports this proposal.  We agree with the proposer that 
implementation of this Proposal should help to ensure that the AQ values 
related to CSEPs are more accurately recorded, such that Transportation 
Charges are more appropriately apportioned and levied. 
 
Relevant objective A11.1 (d) (i) the securing of effective competition 
between relevant shippers, will be better facilitated through improving cost 
reflectivity. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Christiane Sykes 
Trading Arrangements 
Energy Wholesale 
E.ON UK 
02476 424 737 
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Westwood Way 
Westwood Business Park 
Coventry 
CV4 8LG 
eon-uk.com 
 
 
 

Tim Davis 
Joint Office of Transporters 
51 Homer Road 
Solihull 
B91 3LT 
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